

Lincoln Elementary PTO Meeting Minutes March 16, 2023

1. Call the meeting to order 6:30pm
2. **Motion to approve February meeting minutes by Courtney Sadler, seconded by Alesia Riffle.**
3. Principal's Report: Mrs Maslyk
 - a. The Wadsworth Grizzly Foundation is asking that PTO groups make a donation.
 - i. **Motion to approve \$100 donation to the Wadsworth Grizzly Foundation by Courtney Sadler, seconded by Cori Ehrich.**
 - b. A generous man named Thomas Strong came to the office and wrote a check for \$400 for all of the unpaid lunch balances and he also bought snacks for all of the classrooms in the building.
 - c. The first Readathon meeting for staff on March 17th, we will have the big meeting in a week or so.
 - d. Field day will be Wednesday May 24th, we will ask each grade level to wear the same color shirts. We will be at Lincoln and at Durling park.
 - e. Gardner Pies will be back for sure next year! October 2-16th they will be on sale. November 2nd we will have pick up day, and hopefully we can get a refrigerated truck again.
 - f. A full lockdown drill is coming
 - g. April 19th and 20th is State Testing for 3rd and 4th grade. K-2 will have no school that day. We would like to provide breakfast for everyone, so everyone can eat together and start the day together!
 - i. There are 43-3rd graders, 44-4th graders and 40 staff, equal to 127 people. PTO will work with food service to provide breakfast both days for all kids and staff.
 - h. Staff Appreciation Week is the first week in May
 - i. Mrs Maslyk will take Monday and Friday, PTO will take Tuesday-Thursday to provide something special each day.
 - i. Volunteer Appreciation Lunch is Thursday May 11th
4. Secretary's Report: Natalie Slife
 - a. **Motion to approve Revised Bylaws by Amanda Pethel and seconded by Melissa Myers.**
 - b. There will be a spring spirit wear store open from March 27th-April 14th. Everything should be ready for pick up by the first week of May.
5. Vice Presidents Report: Melissa Myers
 - a. Lego Club will be a 4 week session. There are 3 parents that have volunteered to oversee the lego club. They will take the first 25-30 kids that sign up.
 - b. There is a plan to have a talent show at the beginning of the school year next year.
6. Treasurer's Report: Courtney Sadler
 - a. Book Fair is next week and volunteers are all set.
 - i. Each kid will receive \$5

- ii. We will have a book cover drawing contest with the winner receiving a \$20 book fair voucher.
 - b. The ice cream is already at the school for the ice cream social, it was \$195.2
 - c. We received a disbursement from United PTO for \$585.68
 - d. We paid out \$18.51 for card stock to make the book cover contest sheets
 - e. We reimbursed Mrs Cooper for gym mats for her classroom for \$76
 - f. We reimbursed Mrs Zakany \$26.69 for a new bookshelf for her classroom
- 7. President's Report: Amanda Pethtel
 - a. The Special Person's Dance is April 14th
 - i. The theme will be Red Carpet
 - ii. \$10 a couple like last year
 - b. The Family Cookout will be May 12th
 - i. Grandpa Charlie will grill
 - ii. Sandridge will donate sides
 - c. Still no update about CAVS night
 - d. Amanda and Natalie are picking the scholarship winners
- 8. Nominations for board positions next year:
 - a. President: Cori Ehrich
 - b. Vice President: Melissa Myers
 - c. Secretary: Rachel Cavanaugh
- 9. Motion to end the meeting at 7:35 by Amanda Pethtel, seconded by Courtney Sadler.**